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Malave, Erin
From: Jenny BerrospifTender Touch Home Health [jberrospi@tendertouchhealth.com)
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 11.46 AM ;
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: jennyberrospi@hotmail.com; 'Robert Suris'’

Subject: Change of Suite Number DOC No. L03000006311
Attachments: image001.png; imageC06.png
Dear Division of Corporation,

The business Tender Touch Home Health LLC has moved from Suite 202 to the new Sulle
101.
Please make the proper changes to be reflected on-line effective immediately.

The document number is 50300000631 )
FEI/EIN Number is 810598444
Name: Tender Touch Home Health LLC

If you need any other information, please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest
convenience at {305)663-9322 or via email,

Thanking you in advance for your prompt attention in this matter.

Regards,
Jenny

Jenny M. Berrospt, RN, BSN

Director of Nursing

Tender Touch Home Health, LLC

4943 SW 75 Avenue, Suite 101. Miami, FFL 33155
Phone: (305) 663-9322, extension 113

Fax: (305) 661-4077

[E-mail: jberrvospi@tendertouchhealth.com

Web: www tendertouchhealth.com
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